



DR. Wafa Egsouda, FICO FEBO

Profile

Extensive experience in collecting and interpreting data, carrying out diagnostic procedures and making appropriate clinical decisions. Proficiency in recommending appropriate therapeutic procedures in specific domains, including high competence in diagnostic as well as therapeutic procedure during working in the subspecialty medical retinal and uveitis. Very well experience in different surgical procedure such as oculoplastic surgery, Cyclophotocoagulation and phacoemulsification with 10L-implantation.

Employment History

Head of ophthalmological department in Faculty of medicine/ Tripolis university

- Develop and execute comprehensive learning strategies and campaigns that align with the university goals and objectives.
- Lead, mentor, and manage a high-performing teamwork, fostering a collaborative and results-driven work environment.
- Student oriented teaching program adapted to learning objectives
- Working active with full energy as member in Quality control department of the Faculty of medicine

Consultant ophthalmologist in Tripoli Eye Hospital /Tripoli Libya

Sept 2021- present

- Head of medical retina and Uveitis department.
- Good Experience in training of GB in diagnostic tools Fluorescein Angiography/ OCT angiography/ OCT
- Training doctors in different Laser procedure (panretinal photocoagulation, modified focal laser, subliminal central laser, Yag- laser vitreolysis
- Makings protocols for medical retina disease, as well as updates in Screening programs of diabetic retinopathy/ AMD for patient early pickup

Senior specialist in MVZ-Braunschweig/Gottingen

April 2020 - Sept 2021

Senior specialist of Ophthalmology at Advanced eye center Wolfsburg, Wolfsburg

Jan 2016 - Feb 2020

- Confident in managing Anterior segment disease such as glaucoma, corneal disease, and uveitis, posterior segment disease such as diabetic retinopathy, retinal vessels disorder, Macula disorder, neurophthalmology.
Subspecialty: working in medical Retina and Uveitis.

Details

Address

Lichtenberger Str. 9,
Wolfsburg, 38448,
Germany,
004917637723262
wafa.egsouda@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth

04.08.1979
Tripoli/Libya

Nationality

German

Driving license

class B

Skills

Mastery of Microsoft
Office Program (Word,
Excel and PowerPoint)

Languages

Arabic

German

English

- Covered confidently and completely outpatient department, diagnostic department including Visual field, OCT, Fluorescein angiography.
- Confident in perform procedures independently including intravitreal injection, different laser procedures such as panretinal photocoagulation, Argon laser trabeculoplasty, peripheral iridectomy, Yag capsulotomy.
- independent in doing different surgical procedure such as cyclo photocoagulation, oculoplastic surgery including Blepharoplasty, ptosis surgery, Ectropium and Entropium correction, under supervision in phacoemulsification with IOL implantation.
- Very efficient in teaching younger resident doctor by doing regular tutorial once per week and supervised daily medical management through case presentation and discussion.

Chef resident in ophthalmology at Advanced eye center Wolfsburg, Wolfsburg

Sept 2014 - Dec 2015

- I was able to deal with simple and complex ophthalmic cases.
- Selecting and preparing Patient as well follow-up them before and after different posterior segment surgical procedure including vitrectomy with membrane peeling.
- Proper referral of patient to concerned specialty when required whether inpatient or outpatient.
- in charge of weekly educational days for ophthalmic resident.

Resident in Ophthalmology department at Medical university hospital in Gottingen , Gottingen

May 2011- July 2014

Rotation: outpatient clinic, anterior segment word, posterior segment word, and neuro ophthalmology and squint department.

- I was able to deal confidently and independently with ophthalmic emergencies as well inpatient care following updated guidelines.
- Resumed 24-Hours duties include proper assessment of admission referred from the emergency and tailoring an individual management plane.
- Handling inpatient in ophthalmic words, able to do proper referral to other subspecialties when indicated.
- Performed procedures independently including ultrasound intraocular and orbit, corneal foreign body removal, cornea I stitch removal, abscess drainage, corneal scarping, cornea and conjunctival swab.
- Performed laser in peripheral retinal disease like retinal hole cases, diabetic retinopathy, yag-capsulotomy, peripheral iridotomy.
- I gave and passed knowledge to the medical student through case discussion and presentation in Bedside teaching.

resident in Ophthalmology at Central eye Hospital , Tripoli/ Libya

Oct 2006 - Dec 2009

Rotation: outpatient clinic in general ophthalmology, later in squint outpatient clinic, anterior segment department, posterior segment department, neuro ophthalmology department.

- Be able to do eyeglasses, primary optic assessment.
- First on-Call duties including Night duties, doing primary wound repairing in Cases of traumatic lid wounds, conjunctival wounds repair, and corneal stitch in perforating eye injuries.
- Assisting in different eye surgery such as cataract surgery (ECCE), glaucoma surgery, and retinal surgery.
- Docent in Tripoli University doing lectures, bedside teaching, preparing and organizer by medical Examination at the university, as well selecting patient for the Clinic-exam an assisting in ophthalmological Examination.

general practitioner at Abu-Sliem polyclinic, Tripoli/ Libya

May 2005 - Sept 2006

Education

FICO, international Council of Ophthalmology, Dusseldorf/ Germany
October 2019

FEBO, European Board of Ophthalmology, Paris/ France
May 2018

Facharzt in Ophthalmology , Arztekammer Niedersachsen , Hannover/
Germany
November 2015

Courses

Advanced life support, European resuscitation council
2013

IVOM, medical university hospital Essen
2015

References

DR. Med Christian Heuberger from Advanced eye center
Wolfsburg
heuberger@augenlinik-wolfsburg.de

PD Dr. med Tobias Hudde from Advanced eye center Wolfsburg
hudde@augenlinik-wolfsburg.de

Prof. Dr. Hans Hoerauf from medical university hospital
Goettingen
augenlinik@med.uni-goettingen

Prof. DR. Niclaus Feltgen from medical university hospital
Goettingen

augenlinik@med.uni-goettingen

Prof. DR. Michael Schittkowski from medical university hospital
Goettingen

augenlinik@med.uni-goettingen

Prof, DR. Zinab Alkurmaji from Tripoli eye hospital

info@teh.med.ly

Prof. DR. Mohamed Nureddin shishko from Tripoli eye hospital

info@teh.med.ly

Dr. Miloud Araod from Tripoli eye hospital

info@teh.med.ly